
Q~fOWM Greg

From: Hansom, Ba D [brady.hanson@pnnLgovJ
Sont Monday, February 13,20121:08 PM
To: Obewr , Greg
Cc: MacFarla, PaW J; Cra*ford, Susan L;CinUm, Anthony D; Has, Kay E; BispRng, lod S, Hawson, Brady D
su$ ct: RE: .ob up on drat NUREG ad contrat sttus

Greg,

(oX4)
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rady

From: Oberson, Greg Lmat: ,Oben nrsot.
Sft Monday, FNbnary 13, 2012 9:44 AM
To: Hanson, 0rady D
Cc MacFarlan, PaN O; CaWd, Susan ; C•hon, Anthony D
Subject RE: Up up on drat NUREG and contrd stas

Thursday should ork I recommend lhe same ýme.

F= Hasok Brady D fma :brdhad , y in.
Sent Monday, February 13, 2012 12:10 PM
To: Oberson, Greg
Cc MacFarln, Paul ; awfod, Susan L; Cinon, Antnny D
Subject RE: okw up on draft NUREG and wonmact st

Greg,

Can we do iton Thursday? lam on travel for DOE today through Wednesday,

I will have the cost estimate to you shofly.

S9



Brady

From: Obewm, CGeg [rnao:G•g,Ars~n5rU~Ao

Sent, Monday, February 13, 2012 9:32 AM
To: Harson, Brady D
Cc MacFarlan, W ); Crawford, Susa Cinson, Anthony D
Subjet ft up on drafl NUIREG and cont M

All,
I propose ta we have a telecon on Wednesday the 15 to discuss the s of the revsns to he NUREG report and the needs to eend tb
contract tough the NRR reiw period. I'm happy to dscuss with all of you if there are quegims or cncems or l could dicuss with Brady if
there's 0ust the need for a re"at'vey bulef status report. How about 1 PM ET 1O AM PT? Hopefully shuldn't take more than 30 minutes or so. Let
me know aboui your availabiity.

Thanks,
Greg


